MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: June 23, 2025

SUBJECT:  Request Council Authorization for Consultant Services Agreement
Professional Design Services — Lexington Fire Department - Phase 1 Site Development of

the Fire Training Academy Campus Project.

Request:
Request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a consultant services agreement with
GRW Engineers, Inc., for professional design services of the new Lexington Fire Department -
Phase 1 Site Development of the Fire Training Academy Campus Project.

Purpose:
Professional design services are needed for the site improvements of this existing facility, located

at 1375 Old Frankfort Pike. This agreement was competitively bid under RFP# 16-2025.

Budgetary Implication:
The cost for Fiscal Year 2025 is $297,140.00.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes. This will be paid from 1105-707201-0001-71205 (TRAIN_FAC_2025-DESIGN_CAP)

File Number: 0658-25

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran / Chris Ford

200 East Main St Lexington. KY 40507 / 859 258 3804 Phone / 859.258 3406 Fax / lexingtonky gov



